_Municipality of Anchorage

P.O. Box 196650 » Anchorage, Alaska 99519-6650 « Telephone: (907) 343-4311 « Fax: (907) 249-7999 http://www.muni.org/assembly

Office of the Municipal Clerk

DATE: April 12, 2022
TO: Nial Sherwood Williams
FROM: Barbara A. Jones, Municipal Clerk @al

SUBJECT: Response to Observer Complaint Re Time Differences on Computer Monitors

Thank you for your complaint filed April 5, 2022. In your complaint, you stated that that the two
monitors used in the adjudication area display different times and are not “synced” — you note
the times are different by 6 minutes and 10 seconds. We agree.

The two computers to which the monitors are attached are controlled internally and are not
attached to the internet. Therefore, the computers do not receive consistent updating of the
time, such as is available on most cell phones.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this information that supports that the scanning,
adjudication, and tabulation system is not connected to the internet.

This response has been developed in collaboration with the Deputy Clerk — Elections and the
Observer Liaisons.

C: Jamie Heinz, Deputy Clerk — Elections
Dee Ennis, Observer Liaison
Ralph Duerre, Observer Liaison
Observer Contacts for other campaign
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